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UNITED STATES
-3.

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION -a-
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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DEC 21gy

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A. Capra, Technical Assistant
Division of Systems Integration

Faust Rosa, Chief, Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
FROM: Division of Systems Integration

RANCHO SECO APPEAL BOARD MEMORANDUM AND ORDER (ALAB-655)'_

SUBJECT:
*

Plant Name: Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station -

Docket No.: 50-312
Licensing Status: OR ,

TAC No.: 050000312
Responsible Branch: Operating Reactors Branch #4
Project Manager: M. Padovan

,
Review Branch: ICSB

*

( Review Status: Complete
-

--

) Attached are revised affidavits for the Atomic Safety and Licensing

( Appeal Board on the followi.ng Rancho Seco items:
,

,

I 1) Recomendations in BAW-1564, " Integrated Control System
L

' -

Reliability Analysis" ..

.

Safety-grade anticipatory reactor trip :.

2)

The affidavits include coments received on the drafts forwarded to you on
-

J
'

-

i
November 10, 1981.
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- Faust Rosa, Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch..

Division of Systems IntegrationL

$
: Enclosure:

As statedt

,

cc: R. Mattson '

C. Rossi
T. Speis

,

M. Padovan:
J. Stolz .

l P. Triplett
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